NINTH JUDICIAL, COMMITTEE

nox 70, Geéedney Statlon
White Plains, WNew York 10605-0070
Tele: (914) 997-B105 / Fax: {914) 6R4-6554

By Fax: 212-76B-8116
Eeptember 1%, 1982

John D. Feerick, President

association of the Bar of the City of Hew York
42 West 44th Street

New York, New York 10036-6630

Dear President Feerick:

This letter feollows up our correspondence and conversation of
last week with Alan Rothstein, Esg., the Clity Bar's counsel.

Encleosed is a copy of a two-part editerial entitled "O'Rourke
Belongs on the Bench Wow", that appeared in the September &, 1392

Cannett newspapars.

although Gannett newspapers have a ocopy of the critigua we
aubmitted to the Senate Judiciary Committes=, they prefer to rest
their endorsement of Mr. 0'Rourke on the fact that he was

Mfound gqualified for the federal district
court bench by the appropriate committess of
both the American Bar Association and the
Association of the Bar of New York City" (at
para. 1).

The evidence contained by our critigue irrefutably establishes
the unfitnes=z of Mr. O'Rourke and the failure of the screening
praocess to protect the public. The City Bar can ne longer dalay
in its obligation to meet these straight-forward evidentiary
18S1aE.

Yours for a gualilty judiciary,

SUona. CML Saase2r/

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Cocrdinator, Winth Judicial Committee

Enclosure: Gannett editorial, 9/6/392
ec: Alan Rothstein, Counsel, City Bar

Chalrman Joseph Eiden, Senate Judiciary Committee
Senate Majority Leader George Mitcheall



